



# Odd Moe

## Special Counsel

Odd Moe is specialised in banking and finance, corporate law and contract law.

He has long experience in assisting both Norwegian and foreign clients in connection with corporate lending, acquisition financing, restructuring, legal due diligence, M&A transactions and contractual issues within various business sectors. Odd regularly advises clients on deal and debt structure, finance documents, reorganisations, mergers and acquisitions. He has also competence and experience with real estate transactions and litigates cases for the courts.

✉ [om@sands.no](mailto:om@sands.no)

☎ +47 22 81 45 70

📱 +47 48 01 65 70

---

### Expertise areas

Technology

Mergers and Acquisitions

Restructuring and insolvency

Dispute resolution and litigation

Banking and finance law

### Work experience

- 2022–  
● **SANDS Advokatfirma DA**  
Special Counsel
- 1993–2022  
● **SANDS Advokatfirma DA**  
Partner
- 1989–1993  
● **Sparebanken NOR**  
Legal counsel
- 1987–1989  
● **Advokatfirmaet Haavind AS**  
Lawyer
- 1984–1987  
● **Ministry of Finance - Tax law department**  
Legal adviser

### Education

- 1984

